MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



Margh 16, 1038

Honorable James €, Oliver, M. C.
Houge Office Building
Wadtinz‘kon; De Bi

Deax. Biry

Commissioner Greehlesf of the Dapsartment of
Gea and Ehore Fisheries has sent in copy of & letter
written by the Manager of the Natural Hesources Pro-
duetion Departaent of United Btates Chakber of Commerce,
¥r.. W. Dub. Brookings, to Mr, VWaldren Yanager of the
Chamber of Commeree in Portland, aai}inx attentien to
the Joint Resolution (8. 5, Res, 208) in Congress.

The letter states that hearings were to be held
on this Joint Resclution on Febyruary 28d, and ‘that the -
metter involved is the ownership by the Fadersl Goverfie
nant in eoastal lands below low weter mark and within the
threeenile 1imit on all coasts of continental United States.
Appsrently this Resolution ssserts ownership by the Federael
Government in such goastsl. lands below low water mark and
lin:l.ﬁ; 1ts present instruetions to such landg ¢ontaining
petroleun, | 3

: If, &s the letter intimates, the preaent Resos
lution is eonfined simply to lands eontaining petroleum,
it would seam tc be a matter in which this State has no
present interest, On the other hand, if the Reselution
is more: general than sbove stated and & precedent is .
to be eéstablished which might ultimstely dffect the owner-
ship of other coastal lands, apperently it would be somew
thing in which our State would be interested espetially
from the standpoint of its fisheries,. 2

. I have alsc received from the Attorney General
of Louisiane copy of & brief which has been filed by that
State in opposition to Senate Joint Resolution No, 208,
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vith the suggestion that the matter be called to the
attention of our Congreszssmen and their support in
oppesing this bill be secured.

Yould you be willing to write and tell me
what the present status of the ma.tter and if 1¢
15 ssrithioy in whiah coeifed Shd Lisce Plensriss oz
some other State depariment would he :lnterested.e

The informetion hes just come to me and I

assume the hearing was held on FPebruary 284, as stuted
in the letter. -

I assume that yau have had some knmrlad;o .
of this matter and, therefore, I am taking the liberty
of asking your ‘epinion on 1t

With kindest personal 'ratndl,
Very truly yours,

Frane U. Burkett
Attorney General

FOB H



